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Damon, Jessica

From: Madore, David
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 12:12 PM
To: Damon, Jessica; Lavoie, Jessica
Subject: FW: Maine DEP - Request for Information

Hello –  
I haǀe foƌǁaƌded a Đopy of ŵy ƌespoŶse to eŶsuƌe you aƌe aǁaƌe of the iŶfoƌŵatioŶ I pƌoǀided ƌegaƌdiŶg the BoǁdeŶ 
PoiŶt appliĐatioŶ ƌeƋuest. 
Best, 
Daǀe 
 
Froŵ: Madoƌe, Daǀid  
SeŶt: MoŶday, MaƌĐh Ϭϳ, ϮϬϮϮ ϭϮ:Ϭϵ PM 
To: 'KeŶdƌa Caƌuso' <keŶdƌa.ŶiĐoleϮϬϳ@gŵail.Đoŵ> 
SuďjeĐt: MaiŶe DEP - ReƋuest foƌ IŶfoƌŵatioŶ 
 
Hello KeŶdƌa, 
ThaŶk you foƌ ĐoŶtaĐtiŶg the DepaƌtŵeŶt. IŶ its ĐuƌƌeŶt foƌŵ, the appliĐatioŶ iŶfoƌŵatioŶ you ƌeƋuested foƌ a pƌojeĐt 
pƌoposed ďy BoǁdeŶ PoiŶt LLC., ǁas too laƌge to seŶd ďy eŵail. DEP staff speŶt ĐoŶsideƌaďle tiŵe ĐoŶdeŶsiŶg the 
files foƌ eleĐtƌoŶiĐ tƌaŶsŵissioŶ. My atteŵpt last ǁeek to eŵail the iŶfoƌŵatioŶ to you ǁas uŶsuĐĐessful due to the size 
of the attaĐhŵeŶt. I ŶotiĐed that those ǁith Gŵail aĐĐouŶts aƌe the ŵost affeĐted.  
 
It is aŶtiĐipated that a haƌd Đopy of the appliĐatioŶ ǁill ďe aǀailaďle ǁith the toǁŶ aŶd 
DEP ďy the eŶd of the ǁeek, ďy appoiŶtŵeŶt oŶly. To ǀieǁ the doĐuŵeŶt at DEP's BaŶgoƌ offiĐe, please e-ŵail JessiĐa 
Laǀoie at jessiĐa.laǀoie@ŵaiŶe.goǀ to aƌƌaŶge a tiŵe. Theƌe aƌe liŵited houƌs of opeƌatioŶ at the toǁŶ, so I ǁould 
ƌeĐoŵŵeŶd ĐoŶtaĐtiŶg theŵ ahead of tiŵe if you plaŶ to ǀieǁ the appliĐatioŶ theƌe. 
 
The appliĐatioŶs aƌe still uŶdeƌ ƌeǀieǁ aŶd haǀe Ŷot yet ďeeŶ aĐĐepted as Đoŵplete. If they aƌe deeŵed Đoŵplete foƌ 
pƌoĐessiŶg, the appliĐatioŶ aŶd otheƌ doĐuŵeŶts foƌ this pƌojeĐt ǁill ďe posted uŶdeƌ "Majoƌ PƌojeĐts ďefoƌe 
DEP" oŶ the DEP's ǁeďsite at https://ǁǁǁ.ŵaiŶe.goǀ/dep/pƌojeĐts.htŵl. 
 
Best ƌegaƌds, 
Daǀid R. Madoƌe 
Deputy CoŵŵissioŶeƌ 
MaiŶe DepaƌtŵeŶt of EŶǀiƌoŶŵeŶtal PƌoteĐtioŶ 
;ϮϬϳͿ Ϯϴϳ-ϱϴϰϮ ;deskͿ 
ǁǁǁ.ŵaiŶe.goǀ/dep 
 


